CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

Mr. Jason Merida, Owner of 29 Regiment Court – Letter advising of high grass and weeds and maintain landscaping areas.

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

April 18, 2011

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, April 18, 2011 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Dinn, Councilman Herald, Councilman Martin and Councilwoman Wilson.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by, Councilman Herald to approve the Minutes of April 4, 2011, Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Financial Reports

General Fund ending 3/31/11 Frederick's Landing ending 3/31/11

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by, Councilwoman Wilson to Approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund Ending 3/31/11 and Fredericks Landing ending 3/31/11. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst was not present at the meeting.

Mayor's Comments:

Mayor Turner swore in Casey Krentz as a Firefighter/Paramedic for the Wilder Fire Department.

Citizen's Comments:

April 18, 2011 Page 2

Kathy Kinman, resident of Signal Hill, asked Councilman Dinn why he voted in opposition of taking over Signal Hill Drive as a dedicated street at the last meeting.

Councilman Dinn expressed he did not feel it would be cost effective for the residents.

Discussion ensued regarding committee meetings on this issue.

No additional action was taken on this matter.

Mayor's Comments:

Mayor Turner announced that Friday, April 22^{nd} would be the last fish fry and encouraged everyone to attend.

The annual Egg Hunt will be on Sunday, April 24th.

Mayor Turner thanked Ms. Kinman for all of her help at the fish fry's.

Mayor Turner stated that council has received additional information regarding the proposed land purchase and advised that the need to act on it.

Upon the motion of Councilwoman Wilson, seconded by, Councilman Blankenship to purchase the 1/3 acre of land for \$26,400 to expand the Public Works Department located at 114 Center Street and authorizes Mayor Turner to sign all necessary documents. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Turner announced the upcoming events:

Kids Fest – June 11, 2011 Summer Program – Begins in June Campbell Fiscal Court Meeting – April 26, 2011

City Administrator Comments:

Mr. Vance informed council that the new sign is up and running and the employees are training on it.

Mr. Vance advised that the salt house and maintenance building are progressing and plan to move before June 1st.

Mr. Vance stated that the maintenance trailer needed to be declared surplus property.

Upon motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by, Councilwoman Wilson to declare the maintenance trailer surplus property. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

April 18, 2011 Page 3

Council Comments:

Councilman Martin- Welcomed Casey Krentz and thanked Kathy ? and the ladies for coming to the meeting.

Councilman Blankenship – Echoed Councilman Martin's comments.

Councilman Blankenship asked Mr. Vance if the Johns Hill Road street repair would be repaved or if the slippage area would be repaired.

Mr. Vance believes they will repair it as they have in the past but will not last.

Councilman Dinn – Welcomed Casey Krentz.

Councilwoman Wilson – No comment

Councilman Herald – Welcomed Casey Krentz to the city.

City Clerk:

No comment

Police Chief Comments:

No comment.

Fire Chief Comments:

Not in attendance

Maintenance Department:

No comment.

Adjournment:

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by, Councilwoman Wilson, to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. **Motion carried unanimously.** Meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on May 2, 2011.

Stanley Turner - Mayor

ATTEST:

Tracy Gibson- City Clerk